
ADDENDUM 2 

RFQ AP 23-17 

Administration and Inspection of Pavement Repair of the 

South Apron and High Mast Lights at Bob Sikes Airport 

(CEW) 

 

This addendum is to answer the following: 

 

1. May we use the logo for Okaloosa County in our RFQ response? 

Yes 

 

2. May we use the logos for the CEW, DTS and VPS airports in our RFQ response? 

Yes 

 

3. May we add a separate section for resumes? There is not adequate room in the 10-page limit to 

include full resumes for Key Staff. 

Yes 

 

4. Are recycle covers allowed and if so, do they count in the 10-page limit? 

Yes allowed and do not count toward page limit 

 

5. If 11 x 17 sheets are included, will they count as only 1 page each? 

Yes, 11x17 counts as only one page 

 

6. Do services include design services? 

Yes, Design Services are the primary thing we are looking for. 

 

7. If design services are being performed by another firm, is that firm precluded from construction 

services? 

N/A 

 

8. Do you also require a pdf of the final document prepared? 

? – Committee decision.  I would go ahead and say yes if plan to review electronically. 

 

9. Is the use of a binder clip acceptable for the original and each copy? 

? – Committee decision.  I would assume so.   
 

 

If you have any questions regarding this, please contact Purchasing at 850-689-5960. 

 

 


